
In Reply Refer To: 
FWS/LE 

Memorandum 

To: Chief, Office of Law Enforcement 

From: Special Agent in Charge, Region _or Special Agent in Charge, Branch of Special 
Operations 

Subject: Request for Payment of Reward 

In accordance with 450 FW 2, section 2.7B, I request approval for payment of a reward . 

Name of recipient: 

Address: 

Occupation: 

Employer: 

INV Number and Title: 

Amount of Reward: 

Prior Compensation : 

Statute: (circle one) AECA I AHA I ARPA I BGEPA I ESA I LAC I MMPA I MBTA I RTCA I WBCA 

Reward Account: (circle one) Law Enforcement Reward Account or WO Special Funds Account 

Justification: 

Concurrence: 
SAC, Branch of Investigations Date 

Approved: 
Chief, Office of Law Enforcement Date 

Processed: 
Budget Officer Date 

Attachments . 

06/29/09 LAW ENFORCEMENT 



Receipt of Funds from the 
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service 

Office of Law Enforcement 

This acknowledges receipt of$ from Special Agent of the U.S. Fish 
and Wildlife Service. This payment is related to information I provided for investigation 
# ------
My signature indicates I am aware this is classified as gross income and I am responsible for paying all 
applicable Federal, State, and local taxes. 

(Name of Recipient) 

(Signature of Recipient) 

(Date of Receipt) 

06/29/09 LAW ENFORCEMENT 
Supersedes 450 FW 1, FWM 477, 11/22/05 


